
 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
RFP# FY 2015-2016-010 

 ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
CONSULTANT COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION ACT (CCNA) 

GOLDEN ISLES TENNIS CENTER AND 
GOLDEN ISLES PARK  

 
  
Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the 
link to the City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
Answers to questions received before deadline set forth in Exhibit I page 33: 
 
Question # 1: 
 
On page 25, section e. Staff LEED Experience do you want separate letters for i, ii and iii or is one combined 
letter sufficient for all three of these items? 
 
Answer # 1: 
 
Information can be on one sheet as long as the required LEED personnel stating their experience and 
responsibility to the project is explained. 
 
Question # 2: 
 
Should we include experience sheets for our subconsultants or would you prefer we keep it to just the prime? 
 
Answer # 2: 
 
Read addendum # 1. 
 
Question # 3: 
 
How many project examples are you looking for? 
 
Answer # 3: 
 
Please read Exhibit I page 23 Item #4. 
 

http://www.cohb.org/solicitations
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Question # 4: 
 
Can you please clarify what you mean by “certified financial statements”? 
 
Answer # 4: 
 
Please refer to Page 30, Section 9 of Exhibit I for what is needed to be included in the RFP Response.   
 
Question # 5: 
 
In Exhibit II of the RFP on page 7 it states a proposed CBP should have identifiable and observable community 
benefits and should include a well-defined approach to ensure the firm’s Philanthropic participation however 
on page 8 it states that the CBP should address two (2) main elements which include Work Utilization and 
Hallandale Beach Vender Utilization.  Which are you looking for or are you looking for both? 
 
Answer # 5: 
 
Both. 
 
Question # 6: 
 
In Exhibit III of the RFP it states the Community Benefit Plan commitment must be an overall percentage of the 
project cost but the example CBP provided discussed the percentage of participation of local Hallandale 
Vendors and residents.  Which are you looking for? 
 
Answer # 6: 
 
All responses must address what is requested within the RFP, Exhibits I-III.  Examples are just examples 
provided. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME.  THIS RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM MUST 
BE PROVIDED WITH YOUR RESPONSE. 
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Please note receipt of Addendum # 2 by signing below and include with your firm’s submission. 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum # 2: 
 
Company   

 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


